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State of California California Natural Resources Agency 
 

M e m o r a n d u m 
 

Date: November 14, 2013 
Telephone: (916) 654-4063  
File: 12-AFC-03 

To: Commissioner Karen Douglas, Presiding Member 
 Commissioner Janea A. Scott, Associate Member 

Susan Cochran, Hearing Officer 

From: California Energy Commission Patricia Kelly, Siting Project Manager 
 1516 Ninth Street   Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division 
 Sacramento, CA  95814-5512  

Subject: REDONDO BEACH ENERGY PROJECT APPLICANT’S NOTICE OF ADDITIONAL 
TIME NEEDED TO RESPOND TO STAFF DATA REQUESTS SET 1, DATA 
REQUESTS 8, 9, 10, 13, and 20-23.  

Staff has reviewed the applicant’s filing dated November 4, 2013, in regard to the 
Applicant’s Request for Time Extension. 

In that filing, the applicant requested additional time for responses to Data Requests 
8,9,10, and 13 for the air quality modeling that would simulate: the potential worse-
case emissions resulting from simultaneous operation of units 5-8 and auxiliary boiler 
17 and demolition of units 1-4 of the Redondo Beach Generating Station; air quality 
modeling for annual impacts during the commissioning phase and subsequent 
operation of the Redondo Beach Energy Project; and cumulative modeling and impact 
analysis for existing and planned cumulative sources located within six miles of the 
project site. Staff has no objection to the extension of time for Data Requests 8, 9, 10 
and 13. A response to Data Requests 13 will be provided within six weeks after Staff 
has approved the Applicant’s proposed list of sources.   

Due to the complexity of the modeling, Staff has no objection to the extension of time 
for Data Requests 20, 21, 22, and 23 relating to the existing baseline total nitrogen 
deposition rate and potential changes to the nitrogen deposition rate due to operation 
of the project. Staff understands that responses to these data requests will be 
provided on or before December 6, 2013. 
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